

RE: Update

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Wayne Strelloff <kimta@telus.net>
Date: Thu, 06 Oct 2016 15:07:27 -0400
Attachments: Independent Pension Asset Expert Panel _Final_Oct 5 2016.docx (21.48 kB)

Wayne -- here are the terms of reference. Please let me know when you are available for a call.

Thanks,

Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: October-04-16 6:58 PM
To: 'Wayne Strelloff'
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Wayne -- let me see when the terms of reference will be ready and I'll get back to you.

Thanks,

Cindy

-----Original Message-----

From: Wayne Strelloff [mailto:kimta@telus.net]
Sent: October-04-16 6:01 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Update

Hi Cindy,

Thanks for the update, I found the 5 page backgrounder released yesterday - interesting temporary solution!

Could we discuss sometime tomorrow - Wednesday - I should be available until 11am Victoria time, or after 3pm Victoria time - I have a few questions. Also, are there draft terms of reference you can send me?

Regards,

Wayne

-----Original Message-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 11:45 AM
To: Wayne Strelloff
Subject: Update

Hi Wayne,

Yesterday the Province released unaudited consolidated financial statements and described the difference of opinion with the AG. As part of that disclosure, the Province announced that an expert panel would be formed to review the issue.

Would you be interested in being considered for the expert panel appointed on the matter? The timeline would be this fall.

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-27-16 6:04 PM
To: 'Wayne Strelloff'
Subject: RE: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Wayne – thanks for following up – nothing definitive yet. Don't hold any time for us at this point. I may have more clarity within the next few days.

Thanks again,

Cindy

From: Wayne Strelloff [mailto:kimta@telus.net]
Sent: September-27-16 1:12 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Cindy,

Any new developments on this?

Wayne

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 10:01 AM
To: 'Wayne Strelloff'
Subject: RE: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Wayne – I don't have a resolution yet re: potential role as we continue to communicate with the AG. I will keep in touch re finalization of outcomes and your potential involvement.

Thanks,

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-15-16 11:20 PM
To: Wayne Strelloff
Subject: RE: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Oops – sorry about that -- Cindy

From: Wayne Strelloff [mailto:kimta@telus.net]
Sent: September-15-16 10:34 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

No attachment?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 7:19 PM
To: Wayne Strelloff
Subject: Statement of Facts -- Confidential
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Wayne – as discussed. Please treat as highly confidential.

Speak to you tomorrow

Thanks,

Cindy

From: Wayne Strelloff [mailto:kimta@telus.net]
Sent: September-15-16 12:47 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Danek, Mary (TBS)
Subject: RE: Potential engagement with the Province of Ontario

Hi Cindy,

Best time for me tomorrow (Friday) would be between noon and 3pm - Toronto time. Let me know when and if you want me to call you.

If this is not possible, also let me know and I should be able to adjust.

Regards,

Wayne Strelloff

From: Danek, Mary (TBS) [mailto:Mary.Danek@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 7:16 AM
To: kimta@telus.net<mailto:kimta@telus.net>
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Potential engagement with the Province of Ontario
Importance: High

Good Morning Wayne:

Thanks for your response. Can you please call Cindy Veinot on her BB #647-960-7952 between 10:30 and 11:00 (Toronto time).

Thanks. Mary

From: Danek, Mary (TBS) On Behalf Of Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September 15, 2016 10:13 AM
To: Danek, Mary (TBS)
Subject: FW: Potential engagement with the Province of Ontario

From: Wayne Strelloff [mailto:kimta@telus.net]
Sent: September 15, 2016 9:55 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Potential engagement with the Province of Ontario

Hi,

I can discuss this morning (Thursday) between 10:30 and 11:00 Toronto time (7:30am to 8:00am Victoria time). Or, after 3pm Victoria time.

Regards

Wayne Strelloff
250.727.6340

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 5:39 PM
To: kimta@telus.net<mailto:kimta@telus.net>
Cc: Danek, Mary (TBS)

Subject: Potential engagement with the Province of Ontario

Hello Mr. Strelioff,

Mr. Desautels provided me with your contact information in connection with a potential engagement. Could you let me know if are available for a telephone discussion tomorrow (Thursday). I have time in the morning between 10:30 and 11:30 and also have good flexibility in the afternoon.

Thanks very much,

Cindy Veinot